Barbara HOEE

From: Andy <Andy@lindmarkoutdoormedia.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 3:28 PM

To: Barbara Hoppes; Thomas Davis

e Ryan Leonard; Dominic Ramirez; Ryan Zaloudik; Robert Blackwell; Tiffany Melsek
Subject: [External] Re: Guthrie Permit Resolution Proposal (Reg No. 15080, 15073) TWF 7703
Barbara and Thomas,

Thank you both for your time and assistance with this situation. Per your email, please allow this message to
serve as a request to cancel application #7703, as well as confirmation that the remaining facts and
understandings are accurate. We will shortly be submitting an application for a new permit for the as-built
location of the sign bearing permit R-15073, accompanied by a letter requesting simultaneous cancellation of
R-15073.

Additionally, it is my understanding that Dr. Heller is presently moving forward with the extension of his
business closer to the highway to provide it better visibility. | know he is working with our graphic design
team for signage for such business, and he previously informed Dominic that he is purchasing a new shed.

Finally, Dominic, Ryan, or | will ship you a separate email to let you know a firm date for the removal of the
encroaching sign, bearing permit R-15080, as soon as they're able to get a date out of Woody. Thank you for
your patience with regard to same.

Again, thank you for your kindnesses and for brightening an otherwise difficult day. Paperwork furthering the
above should begin flowing soon. Should you need anything else, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Best personal regards,

Andy

_= LINDMARK

Outdoor Media

M. Andrew McDonaid

CCO & General Counsel
LINDMARK OUTDOOR (MEDIA)
BLUE SKY DIGITAL PRINTING
1914 24™ Avenue (39501)

P.0. Box 661

Guifport, Mississippi 39502-0661
228-326-9156
andy@lindmarkoutdoormedia.com

NOTICE: This e-mail message and all attachments transmitted with it may contain legally privileged and confidential information intended solely for the use of the
addressee. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any reading, dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of
this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone (228-326-9156) or
by electronic mail (2ndy@lindmarkoutdoormedia.com), and delete this message and all copies and backups thereof. Thank you.




From: Barbara Hoppes <BHOPPES@ODOT.ORG>

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 3:16 PM

To: Andy <Andy@Ilindmarkoutdoormedia.com>; Thomas Davis <TTDAVIS@0ODOT.ORG>

Cc: Ryan Leonard <RLEONARD@ODOT.ORG>; Dominic Ramirez <dominic@lindmarkoutdoormedia.com>; Ryan Zaloudik
<Ryan@lindmarkoutdoormedia.com>; Robert Blackwell <RBLACKWELL@ODOT.ORG>; Tiffany Melsek
<tiffany@lindmarkoutdoormedia.com>

Subject: RE: Guthrie Permit Resolution Proposal (Reg No. 15080, 15073) TWF 7703

Andy,

Per our conversation, | have attached the application # 7703, (north of the business) received in our office
December 11, which will need to be cancelled due to our inability to work the site.

As we discussed, R-15073 (south of the business) was built approximately 90" north of its approved site. Itis
our understanding that Elite will be cancelling this registration and submitting a sign application, within 30
days, for the actual built site.

In regards to R-15080, (sign built on ODOT ROW), it is our understanding that the sign will be removed as soon
as weather permits and a new application will be submitted on the north side of the property, once the
business warehouse modifications have been completed.

As always, it was great speaking with you and working out some timelines and completion dates.

Barbara FHeppes

Manager, Outdoor Advertising Control
Right-of-Way & Utilities Division

200 N.E. 21 Street, Room 2 A-1
Oklahoma City, OK 73105

(405) 521-3005
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From: Andy <Andy@Iindmarkoutdoormedia.com>

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 9:47 AM

To: Barbara Hoppes <BHOPPES@ODOT.ORG>; Thomas Davis <TTDAVIS@ODOT.ORG>

Cc: Ryan Leonard <RLEONARD@ODOT.ORG>; Dominic Ramirez <dominic@lindmarkoutdoormedia.com>; Ryan Zaloudik
<Ryan@lindmarkoutdoormedia.com>; Robert Blackwell <RBLACKWELL@ODOT.ORG>; Tiffany Melsek
<tiffany@lindmarkoutdoormedia.com>

Subject: [External] RE: Guthrie Permit Resolution Proposal (Reg No. 15080)

Barbarz and Thomas,

I've attached photos showing that the promotional vinyls have been completely removed. We are also working with our
contractor to schedule a removal date. Once we have that date, | will provide it to you.

Please let me know where things stand with our proposal to resolve the outstanding issues.



